
Adam G. Rankin 

HOLLAND&HART Phone 505-988-4421 
Fax 505-983-6043 
agrankin@hollandhart.com 

August 21, 2012 

VIA HAND DELIVERY J 

Ms. Jami Bailey ^ 
Oil Conservation Division 
New Mexico Department of Energy, Minerals U 
and Natural Resources "F 
1220 South St. Francis Drive o 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Re: Case No. 14889: Application of Roca Production, Inc. for a non-standard 
spacing and proration unit and compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico. 
Outlaw 22 Federal Com #1H Well 

Dear Ms. Bailey: 

Roca Production, Inc. is continuing its' negotiations and requests that the above 
referenced case be continued from the September 6, 2012 to the September 20, 2012 Examiner 
Hearing Docket. 

Your attention to this request is appreciated. 

Sincerely, 

Adam G. Rankin 
ATTORNEY FOR ROCA PRODUCTION, INC. 

AGR 

Holland & Hart LLP 

Phone [505] 988-4421 Fax [505] 983-6043 wvBW.hollandhart.com 

110 North Guadalupe Suite 1 Santa Fe.NM 87501 Mailing Address P.O.Box 2208 Santa Fe.NM 87504-2208 

Aspen Billings Boise Boulder Cheyenne Colorado Springs Denver Denver Tech Center Jackson Hole SaltLakeCity SantaFe Washington, D.C. Ci 


